From: Stewart, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 2:25 PM
To: Wise, Bertha

Cc: Lombard, Gary; Robertson, Larry
Subject: HLC Information
Importance: High

Good afternoon Bertha! | apologize for the delay in getting this information to you. There was a concern
with some of the numbers generated by the report, so we needed to double check a few things.
Unfortunately we do not have degree information for our part time faculty. We plan to conduct a
degree audit for our part time faculty, but the date for completion has not yet been set. Please find the
other requested information listed below.

Please note: all information provided is as of October 31, 2009.

Thank you,
Denise ©

e  FACULTY AT OCCC ARE QUALIFIED.

Of a total of _145__ full-time faculty, _28 _ have earned a doctorate; _101__
have a Master’s degree; (unknown) ___ have attained advanced certification. The
average years of teaching experience of the full-time faculty is 11.5 years (average years
teaching at OCCC only, does not include teaching experience outside OCCC).

Of a total of_429__ part-time faculty (this number does not include the full-time
faculty who also adjunct), (unknown) have a Master’s degree; (unknown) have earned a
doctorate; and (unknown) have attained advanced certification. The average years of
teaching experience of the part-time faculty is (unknown).

The breakdown of full and part time faculty by race/ethnicity and gender is:

Full-time Part-time
Faculty Faculty
Ethnicity
Hispanic/Latino 5 9
Non Hispanic/Latino 140 375
Not Reported 0 45
Race
American/Alaska Native 8 8
Asian 8 18
Black or African American 7 10
Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0 1
Hispanic/Latino 4 9
White 117 369



Two or more races 1 3

Not Reported 0 11
Gender

Female 72 231

Male 73 196

Not Reported 0 2
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